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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Company
Owner 10 292D
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No: SMB5040L
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Feb 2020
Vehicie Make: ALEXANDER DENNIS
Viehicie Model: ENVIROS00
Primary Colour: Silver
Secondary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: 22141349
Chassis Mo SFD7ACLRSEMTLAZIS
Maximum Power Output: .

Open Market Value: $507,930.00
Original Registration Date: 02 Feb 2015
First Registration Date: 02 Feb 2015
Transfer Count: o

Actual ARF Paid: $0.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Rebate Amount: $0.00

Total Rebate Amount: $0.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2020

OK



Asher Sna (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 3:56 PM

To: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Sves/Claims 8 JAS/Claims B 1A/Buses), Tan Wei Teck [Aulo
Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims & |1A/Buses)

Subject: Your Ref, BUS/02,/20/5017 // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB 5040L AND SFW 741C ON
10/02/2020

Attachments: Ol VIDED. mp4; Ol SKETCH PLAN pdf

Your Ref: BUS/02/20/5017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEASTO COSTS

Hi Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB 5040L AND SFW 741C ON 10/02/2020

We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement and video for your easy reference.

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client make a left turn
and hit our insured stationary vehicle,

We are of the opinion that liability is nat in your client’s favor

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal Instruction to deny liability and unable
to look into your client’s claim.

Thank You.

Bayt Fegepch,

Axher Sng | Cowe Hondler

LKK Aute Consullants Ple Lid

phone &34 1-6051 | emall gehengSilkeguie com | fox 4741-4108

Bk 31, Faya Lt indusingl Fork. U Avanue |, ®02-25 | 5(408933)



Asher Sr_lrﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng Chan1®@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 2:28 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE [REJECT CASE] Your ref 855366148756 // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 741C (OI) &
SMB 5040L (TP) ON 10,/02/2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Asher,

Please proceed to reject claim at this juncture.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AIG

Compiex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pla. Lid

AIG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way, #8-16, Singapore 079120

Ted +(G5) 6212 1678

KianMeng.Chan@alg.com | www.aig.sg

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL| [REJECT CASE] Your ref: 85536614875G // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 741C (O1) & SMB 5040L [TP)
ON 10/02/2020

This message is from an external sender; ba cautious with links and attachments
Your ref: 855366148756

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 741C (O1) & SMB 5040L (TP) ON 10/02/2020

We refer to the above matter,

TP reported that Ol hit onto his left rear while he is making a left turn.

Ol reported that TP make a left turn and hit anto his stationary vehicle.

Insured video uploaded in merimen, video clearly show that TP make a left turn at a narrow angle due to the road work
and hit onto insured stationary vehicle.




We are of the opinian that the liabllity in not third party favour.
in view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim.

For your approval/ comments/ instruction.

Thank You,

Bant Repordh

Asher $ng | Cose Handier

LEK Aulo Comullants Ple Lid

phone. AR41-405] | emcl gihspnedienuio ~om | lox 4744108

Em 31, Fayo Ubd hdustmat Park, Uts Avenue | #0025 | ${408933)



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Apvoked / Mo asttiement

Page | of |

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cass Notified Est Submitied Ad| Assigned Ad| Rpt Ad| Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
202 far
|17 o0 2020 IBPebI0I0 lse1s5000  581,550.00 ot T My
" :
LETL T E a ' Ede Estimates | Wi Bpn c i C ]

Main Ciaim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Insured: ANG PAN LIAT @ ANG POON LIAT, 1D -
Mair
Claimant: SMAT BUSES LTD
Vehicle Beg . | 10/02,2020 15:00 - :59
o SMBS040L Date of Loss: [60 Maonths and B Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Clsim Type: | TP / B55366148756G PoACHCONer 2160393178 (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg.
Mo, SFW741C (Claimanty: |D-19023203MF 80
[Tnsured): )
Excess:
Repairer: SMAT Automotive Services Pte Lid (Woodlands) 60 Woediands Industrial Fark B4, 757705 Woodlands - Tel: 8562638
Handling AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Chan, Kian-Meng)
Insurer: Kianmeang.Chanl@alg.com
CIMTANTS | s First Capital Insurance Ltd (WQ) - Tel: 62222311
Adjuster: LK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 . [Handled by OT SUM PIN] ... [Final Rpt due 28/02/2020]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compase Case Mail |
ll ANG_SG (I0/02/I030): MO TP GIA REPORT
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS® view Al | Searen Tasks | Cronte mew Task | comptete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Agzigned By Completed On Created On DonaT
No results.

11/3/2020

https:/singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d...



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMB5040L (B5536614875G)
[SFW741C])
TP
SMRT BUSES LTD
Feb 10 2020 3:00PM
[ANG PAN LIAT @ ANG POON LIAT]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page | of |

Lrpeoad Oocumants I upload Phome I Composn Wow Leter I Upicad Viden I Ugined Audin I U'II'H
Video [iperpoge I¥]| 4 |
No | Finalized On AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) | Thumbnall| Print
1 [20/02/20 09:17 | Video - Accident @ | Loacme

Photos/Images [1perpage V]| &
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LN Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
! |2102/2009:39 Chassis Number )| adirc |
7 |21/02/20 0939 Odometer Reading 0| towdies | &
3 |I1/02/20 0940 | Genersl View @A v |
4 |21/02/20 0940 | General View 8| cworws | &
5 |31/02/20 09:40 Ganeral View @ | weaws | &
|6 |21/02/20 09:40 | General View @ | wadwc | B4
|7 |31/0/20 0940 | General View @ | aaws | BB
B |20/00/20 0840 | Genersl View Q| osdwes | A
5 |21/03/20 09:40 | General View 0| s |
10 |21/02/20 0940 | General View 0| wwws | A
11 |21/02/2009:40 | Genersl View Q| edws | A
12 |21/02/2009:40 | General View @ | adrs | A
13 |21/02/20 09140 | General View 0| s | A
14 |21/02/20 09:40 | Genaral View 0| wowc | B
15 |21/02/2005:40 | General View Q| wars | &
16 |20/02/2005:40 | General View 0| tadws |
Documantation [eerpoge V] &
N |Relabel/Rearder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ [Thumbnai | print
1 |72/02/20 00:18 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED Load POF

7 |72/02/20 00118 | TP GIA REPORY a Load FDF

3 |D4/03/30 15146 | APPROVAL TO REJECT TP CLATM Load POF

|4 |04/03/20 15:56 | EMAIL WSP TD REJECT TP CLAIM @ | Load POF

L Finahzed On | ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, (SG) Thumbnail | Print
|1 | 30/02/20 04116 | O1 GIA REPORT ) | LoadPoF

Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST peset | Save | pnm |

There are no document checklists configured.

™
lv'
Show Remarks Tor [ Handling Insurer
Fistd - Bamasis &% Droste uhiees yom Shos £ 55 slher mdrties
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 11/3/2020




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1essar1asm)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emaill: sur@lkkauto com:assignmenis@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3AIG200028E0/QEA3Q2

Date: 11/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Palicy No 2100383178
Claimant )
Vehicle No : SMB5040L Insured Vehicle No : SFWT41C
Date of Loss 10/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No- 855366148756
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMB5040L
Make & Model: ALEXANDER DENNIS ENVIRO500, 8.8 D (A) Engine No: 22141348
Reg. Date: 02/02/2015 (Man. Year 2014) Chassis No: SFD78CLRSEMTL3735
Colour Silver Odometer: 401266 km
Engine Capacity: 8849 cc
Market Valua/New Car N/A
Price
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 30570 R22.6 Rear Tyre Size: 305/70 R22.5
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side Bridgestone 5 mm
Thie above walues represant the remarmng fre ineads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 88.03 79.23 8.80 10.00
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.522.00 1.488.00 433.00 2253
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§5) 2,010.03 1,568.23 441,80 21.98
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 1,550.00
Nett Amount (5$) 2,010.03 1,550.00 460.03 2289
Global Sum Settlement (S§) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/02/2020
Date Inspected 18/02/2020 Inspecied Al: SMRT Aulomolive Services Ple Lid
(Woodlands) _
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: 0Ol SUN PIN Manager: Asher Sng Rong i

NOTE. This report represonts our findings af the fme and plece of ingpection stafed hersin, Such inspaction fas been camied out ta the best of bur
inowledge and abilty buf any other liabiity under any other circumstances (s farmty sxprassly axcluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 11/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 11/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
17 41 *MOULDING WHEELARCH .LH & RH FOR ADL DD Cut BBO3F "BB.O3FL

F=Franchise part. L=LstmemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 88.03 88.03
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (5%) 0.00 8.80

Total Parts (58) 88.03 79.23

Report was unsubmilted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 11/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selecied.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REPAIR LH REAR PORTION New 1.060.00 T85.00

2 TO PUTTY & RESPRAY New 862,00 694 .00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 1.922.00 1,489.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.mernmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 11/3/2020



